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From: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 
Date: 
Attachments: 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

OGC i;: 

- ....... ----~lpGc)_.(rnn ... l _____ ... kGD 
iic.lGU tFBD 

o--ECs bl -1 
JLIE!Sday, August 07, 2018 b3 -1 
Revised Dese::. tion •:107.6 l..e al .Auth::frif[ ___________________________________ _.··~/Jjr.it!;i;;.ia!t!cti',g;;e.-12. Qfdf b7E -1 

bl -1 
b3 -1 
b7E -1 

b7E -1,-2,-3 

From~._ _______ l(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 10:02 AM 
To:I l(OGC) (FBI) ______________ _ 

.,.:.(.:..OG.:..C;;..:.)~(F..:.B~I) ==============.--- (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

(OGC) (FBI) ti-------------------........ ------------. 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

(OGC) (FBI) - ....... ----===;;------.------------, ._ __________ __. 
Cc: -----::!_ 
Subject: RE: --- SE 

Classification:SE ~ 

T!1ankQ b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b5 -1,-3 



From: .... I _____ ....,l(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 9:49 AM ------------------To: (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI (OGC) (FBI) 
.....,.._....,_ _________________ __ 

(OGC) (FBI) 

Im at f\JM[C in the mmning but I can get the read out fr0:T1 someone after if thF: ec:ili is in the 

rnorT1ing. 

From~._ ______ ....,I (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, August 07, 2018 9:46 AM 
To:I l(OGC) (FBI) ______________ _ 

(OGC) (FBl)I l(OGC) (FBI) .... I ---------------l(O_G_C)_(_FBI) 

-------------, (OGC) (FBI) --.j====:::::;-1-----:::::======::::::::..:............I ,__ ________ ____, 
Cci OGC FBI ________ .....,_ 

Subject: RE: --- SlStt:CB:E:l:;i!;i!,N-(i~tm 

Thw·sdav at any time excF:pt IO-· :Ll 1am works fo,· me. 

From: .... I _____ .....,l(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 6:28 PM 
Toj l(OGC) (FBl)-1 ------------1 
I l(OGC) (FBI) ::=================:::::::;-----------' (OGC) (FBI) 

Cc 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 



Subject: RE: --- , 

Classification: s'ESf.EJ-k~ 

I'm on the road all day tornorTow and Wednesday morning (Pacific lirne\ so Thursday ,vould 
probably be best for me if that \vorks for others. 

Thanks, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Confidentiality Smten1ent: 

This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau 
of fovestigation The message, along ,vith any attachments, may be confidential and legally 
privileged. If you are not lhe intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly 
,vithom further retention or di .. ssemination (unless o•d.ler\r<.:e required bv law) Please notify 
the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling I 

From: .... I ______ l(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, August 06, 2018 11:33 AM 
To:I l(OGC) (FBI) _____________ __ 

(OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI) ___ ....;__;__....;.!:=================-----' 
(OGC) (FBI) 

===============:::;(---'OGC) (FBl)lr-----------, 

Cc:I 
Sub;;-ije;.c;t:0R~E~:-=--~sJE~~~G~--------' 

Classification: ~ 

Thanks for tracking this vvhile i was away, Can we schedule a corwer-sation for tomorrow m 

!ate:~ this 1Neek? 

D 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 

From: .... I _____ _.I (OGC) (FBI) b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 



Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 3:59 PM 

To (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI 

(OGC) (FBI (OGC) (FBI) 
.-------------------....... ---,.. ________________ ___,1 

Cc: 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Thanks, 

D 
Confidentiality Statement: 

This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau 
of Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may he confidential and legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly 
without furthe.r retention or dissem.ination. (unless o.th. enl:ise re@irerl hv ]aj') Please notify 
the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling -------

From .... l ______ ____.I (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 11:57 AM 
To~ l(OGC) (FBl)I.-------------------. 

(OGC) (FBl)I l(oGc) (FBI) 1,...:....____;__:_----=-=====:::.1 ______ ___. 

cd l(oGc) (FBl)_I ___________ ..... toGc) (FBI) 

I I 
Subject: RE: --- sil]J:;.4fr1~ 

Classification: s..E.,tPKl;'/NJf·ofili 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b5 -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 



TRANSITORY RECORD 

Sc we did sorne diR"Pirw on thisJ 

T!1anks ! 

Froml._ _____ .....,l(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 11:32 AM 

To: (OGC) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) f'------"'-'--..a....a.-~-...------------------

.... c_c....._ ___ .._(:....O_G---'C)~(_FBl),____ _____________ (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: --

TRANSITORY RECORD 

I l··rp --l•1··· ('fi'-"" ·t-li-,t· 01'''",:,; ·t''e rJ'')('PS" 5,:,;t· 1· 1 
d ·-· :.. i ~ ._.' 1,. .. ':"t ! Q ! :-::I V.... J : . : L . ·-· .. ':I • .... . -~ ~l 

bl -1 
b3 -1 
bS -2 
b7E -1,-2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-3 

bl -1 
b3 -1 
b5 -1,-2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-6,-8 



Froml ..... ______ ...... l(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Monda , Jul 30, 2018 10:25 AM 
To Bl)-1 --------

Subject: --- SE 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

---~ho handles th 

res 

Thanks.□ 

Assistant General Counsel 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

National Security Cyber and Law Branch 

nit?tgotaquestiqn from an 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

agent with 

bl -1 
b3 -1 

b3 -1 
bS -1,-2 
b7E -1 

bS -1,-2 
b7E -1,-2,-6,-8 



b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-6 

Confidentiality Statement: This message if transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the 
Federal Bureau of Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and 
legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly without 
further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender of the error 
by separate e-mail or by calling I I 

Classification: S RN 

Classification: SE 

Classification: SEC 

Classification: SECR 

Classification: SECR 

Classification: SEC 

Classification: SE 

Classification: S 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 



Just wanted to confirm before we close the ticket. Thanks! 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// 

Classification: ~ 1 /NOFOJ?'DJ 

Classification: ~//NOFORN 

Classification: ~ 1 /NOFORN' 

Classification: ~//NOFORN 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 



From: 
To: 

Subject: 
Date: 

crorr-f.ml ~:cc.,..:; 11,,1,f.i.·s ... n..,·l --........................................ h.r:-ro; rr-mJ~ 
rem ·Fsr\l term rFsn ____ t'-lrr=N--r"""o..,..,1 ,..,.(c.=o=N1 

FW: Social Media coordination --- UNCLASSIFIED/ 
Thursday, September 29, 2016 6:00:50 PM 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

There is going to be a meeting 12 October 2:30-3:30pr,1 at HO and via Lyne to taik about what 

this compliance risk group should focus on. E:\D Skule askec!I Im sL:1nd this up but she 

\Nould like our input to define the scope. We should get together ahead of time and discuss 

whc=it vve think a,·F: the prioritiF:s in r·ega,-cJs to social ,T1edia and then take those 

,·F:cornrnendation to the :l2 OctobF:r meeting. We have an opportunity to set the direction for 

this effort, please give this son1e thought and let's n1eet Tuesdav rnorning 4 Oct to discuss. 

Thank you, 

□ Unit Chief 

Office 

Mobile 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

Fromt tDO) (FBI) Ser Thursday, Sell!embr 29, 2016 2:14 PM 
To IB) f FBI);! I (CTD) (FBI) 
Cc: __ .,,....-,...,...,,.,......,.,....--..,.,.......CDO) (FBI) ~ 
Subject: Social Media coordination --- UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Hi. sol bnd I have been talking about this! 

So, we're going to have a meeting, but I feel as though we have the answer and we just need 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-8 



We can discuss further during our meeting withDbut we want to let you know early what 

we're thinking about. 

b5 -1 
b7E -1,-8 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 



l(IMD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

I I b6 -1 
Thursday, September 21, 201711:36 AM ~r- b7C -1 

I lnow available --- UNCLASSIFIED//Fr b7E -1, -2, -3 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ro 
~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~:~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

b3 -1 
b7E -1,-2 

1 



From: 
To: 

'ITADD' 

Subject: ..._ ____ __.- Recap --- UNCLASSIFIED/fl 
Date: Monday, February 11, 2019 12:48:48 PM 
Attachments: I I 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

All, 

I hope you all had a wonderful weekend. Thanks again for meeting with us on Friday to review 

the! 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1,-6 
b7C -1,-6 
b7E -1,-2 

bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b3 -1,-2,-3 



b7E -3 

Office□ 
Mobile 

CTD __ , nvest igat :ve_ ToDI bcx. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Open Source Action Ciroup (C.lS,<\G) 

=============================~==================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 



b6 -1 

b7C -1--~=~~.,....,.~~ 

BIKR FBI Unique Asset ID: Not applicable 

Program 
Division: 
Enteqwise 
Data 
Analytics 
Section 

FBIHQ 
Division: 

SYSTEM/PROJECT POC 

Name:._! _____ __. 

Phone~I ____ ___, 

Signature: 

Date signed: 

Name: ._I ____ __, 
Title: Actin Unit Chief 

Signature: 

IT Date signed: 
A pplicat.ions 
& Data Name: Joseph Mitchell 
Division Title: Section Chief 

FBI OGC/PCLU POC 

Name: AGC._I ____ ____. 

Phone_l _____ _ 

Signature: 

Date signed: 

Namet I 
Title: Division Privac Officer 

Signature: 

Date signed: 

Name: 
Title: 

7E -1,-2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 



b6 -1 

b7C -1 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 
Electronic Communication 

Title: (U//~) Revi sect Qescri pti on & Legal 
Authority forl 

Date 12/29/2017 

CC: 

From: COUNTERTERRORISM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

bl -1 
b3 -1 
b7E -1 

.----------------------, Contact: 

Approved By: 

UC .__......, _______ ...._ __ __, 

A/ASC 

Drafted By: 

Case ID#: 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Synopsis (U//~O) This Electronic Communication (EC) serves to 

~--,,--_J 
, 

Reference i ... ________________________ ...... l1s) 
Details: 

(U//F~) This Electronic communication !EC) supersedes the 
referenced documen~ Jand outlines the .__ ________________________ ~ 

bl -1 
b3 -1 
b7E -1,-5 

bl -1 
b3 -1 

bl -1 
b3 -1 
b7E -1 

b7E -1,-5 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

b7E -3 
Wednesday. May 30. 2018 10:40:41 AM 

I I 
____ ____.! is now available in._! __ _.!-- UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

,___ __ ____,lis now available inl .... __ .... ~ b7E -1,-2 

b7E -1,-2 

ower User's Worksho on the OSitG next month. Get 

b7E 1,-2 

Join other users for the 
started with the ne 

b7E -1,-2,-3,-6 

I lwas developed by t .. h=e......_1 ________________ _.l.._in __ t=J=os....;;'e 

collahoration with OTD'sl 

~earn with support and input from users like you, Please submit 
...._co_m_m_e_n"""'t_s_, a_u_e_s...,.ti'ons, and feature requests by emailing the teaml ..___ _ ___.I -----

CldSS:£:ca~:on7 UNCLASSIFIED/¥ 

FBI{19-cv-290)-1215 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

.........,,..........,,---,-,-----,-,,..,,...-.,,..,,..,..1<.c TD) ( CON) 
Monday, March 30, 2015 11 :26:4y AM 

,..__ _____ __,kCTD) (FBl)I._ _____ l(CTD)(FBI) 

Subject: FW: Revised Issue for Red Team Analysis --- UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Attachments: Training Requirements for Use of! I rml ----------- b7E -1,-2 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

See attached training doc mellow tori,___ _ ___, b7E -1,-2 

From:I l(DI) (FBI) 
Sent: ~M .... o-nd .... a-.... M .... a-rc .... h"""'3"""'o ........ 2"""01~s 11 · M ,....... _______ ...., 
To: (DO)(C ......., ______ O ..... TD (FBI)· (DO) (FBI); 

CTD CO CONr--______ ___,.CTD) 
(FBI__________________ ...._ ______ ......,.......,....,B 
(SECD....,... ____ ........ ___ .,.._ __ ___, .,.__,_........, ___ 1 _______ __. t->-=-----T""""(WD) 

(FBI),___---. ___ __,_....,;;,.;..;;;..,.,..;..;;.=4-------~---................ --.,,._-------1---------, 
(CTD)(FBl)Lr-------- C)(F ........., _____ __. 
D (DO)(FB;=I......_ _______ l"""""""__._., ______ ......__--r:-::=~~-=- )(FBI); (DO FBI .__ ______ .... 

Cc:...,_-,,--,,,.,,,.....,,....--,--....,...,,___.,CTD) (FBI).· .. ___________ ...., 
Subject: RE: Revised Issue for Red Team Analysis --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

TRANSITORY RECORD 
Attached is a PROPOSED DRAFr policy for Training Requirements to Gain a User Account for!,__ ___ _. 

.__ __ ___,~ I made some tweaks to th~._ ___ .... ~ which is an attachment within the draft policy. 

b6 -1,-6 
b7C -1,-6 
b7E -3 

bS -1 
b7E -1,-2 

I also attempted to define "access" and "collection" b6 -1, -6 
b7C -1,-6 

The Red Team rnay elect to use this draft policy as part of ils rnitigaUon plan, so please comment on it as 
you vvish. 
Thanks 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b7E -1,-2 
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(FBI) DO FBI); 
(C CTD) 

(FBI BI '!---,-,=....---------, 

b6 -1,-6 
b7C -1,-6 
b7E -3 (SE .,......... ......... ........_ ___ .,..,..,,..........,,--e= ..... _ l"" .......... ......._..__ __ --,.=--,-J(C ..,.....------,_..J(WD) 

(FBI BI '----.....----------, 
(CTD)( _.._.!,-______ __, GC) C)(F.r=B=I ---------,,........1 

De ..------,___....J MD )CFB1 _______ _ 
(D ,............,..1..U...----,._J (DO)(FB I 
Cc:.__ _____ __. D) (FBI)·.__ __________ __ 
Subject: RE: Revised Issue for Red Team Analysis --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Good morning, 

FYI ... the Internal Policy Office (IPO) has received the "go ahead'' with publishing DIOG appendix Land 
will do so in the ven near future. The 

IPO Chief! ~will be back for the Tuesday meeting and rnay be available to provide an 
overview if the group desires. 

ThanksJ .... __ _. 

Policy Advisor 
Internal Policy Office (IPO) 
Director's Office 

~k) 
.__ ___ ____.l~~e;bile) 

b6 -6 
b7C -6 
b7E -6 

b7E -1,-2,-8 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Thanks 

.,,,_,_.,--...,..,...---,-...,,.,,,.....,,.-,!I OTD) (FBI) 
2:43 P 1--------, 

I) (FBI...,.._ ____ ~..,, 
cco..,...... _____ ~_ .... 
I 

Bl); _____ ____, 

c: ........ ..,......,""=""..,,,.....--,----..,...,,........ (FBI)..__ __________ _. 
Subject: RE: Revised Issue for Red Team Analysis --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

N); 

b5 -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b5 -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

b6 -1,-6 
b7C -1,-6 
b7E -3 
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From: .... ! --,------____,......,..........,..,____,_k DI) ( FBI) 
Sent: Frida March 27, 2015 2:3 ... 0 __ P __ M _____ __ 
To: BI)· •_------,-----~ OTD FBI); 

ii-'1....._ _______ --.CTD) 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Most excellent! 

.,,...._......,, ....... ________ ___. cpo CEeo· 
(DO)(CON) I 

........,.....__ ____ CT ...... D)(FBI)! I 
DO FBI); 

)(FBI)· (DO(FBI); I _______ _. 

b5 -1,-3 

b6 -1,-6 
b7C -1,-6 
b7E -3 

b7E -1,-2,-8 



I'm open to any thoughts, comments, recommendations. The above bullets reflect my thoughts and 
have not been staffed with DI executive management. 

Thanks 

Chief]._ ___________ __. 
Directorate of Intelligence 

I I 

From DO (FBI) 
Se ~:-:------:--:--:-==-~~-

To.__ ______ ___,_....._..=...'""'i 

(0 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 
b7E -6 

(NK) ....,..._;;..;;....""""'----..---------' .,.-...___._ _______ (CD) 
FBI D r"-------,.._....J(DO)(CO........,....__ ______ ..... (DI) (.EfilL 

(F D) (FBI); CTD)(FBl);L_J 
_ ....... ~-------'I_ GC)(FBI) (DO)(FBI); 

'Fu..u.i..u....---,.._----l\.OGC)(FBI) (DO(FBI); 
.....,_=----,------'(OGC) (FBI) 

Cc:...,..._.........,,.......,..----,-.....-----,,-,C (FBI) 
Subject: Revised Issue or Red Team Analysis --- UNCLASSIFIED 
Importance: High 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Good morning. As discussed last Tuesday, OGC attorneys.__ _________ _...., 
I !met with the General Counsel to discuss revision of the risk statement 

presented to OIC for red team analysis. 

As a result of the meeting, a revised statement was then provided to AD Kelley who 
presented it to the DD for his review and concurrence. 

As of Wednesday, the new compliance risk statement that the red team will analyze comes 
to us in the form of a question and is: 

b5 -1,-3 

b6 -1,-6 
b7C -1,-6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b5 -1 



The red team will answer this question in an analysis report to be completed in six months 
along with a draft mitigation plan, if the answer indicates mitigation is appropriate. 

As a result of the statement's revision, about half of you may not feel your participation on 
the team is necessary or appropriate. No problem. This result was expected. Please just 
let me know, and if appropriate, direct me to those not on the list that I should talk to 
instead. 

The peek I've been given into the future shows that when this team has concluded, the next 
risk up to bat may very well put us together in the conference room again. So I won't say 
farewell to any of you who will be leaving ... for now. 

Thanks very much for your patience as we struggled with shifting into first gear. 

Our next meeting will be next Tuesday, March 81, 2015 from 1-8pm in the OIC conference 
room 7441. This is already on your calendars connected to the original risk and team. 
Today, I will attempt to remove the prior scheduling notice connected to the original risk 
statement and send out a new one for next Tuesday. That way all your calendars should be 
straightened out. If those of you who will be leaving could let me know by 2pm, I would 
greatly appreciate it. Otherwise, expect me to clutter you mail box soon. 

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to call. 

D 
SSA! I 

O
ff rity and Compliance 

(0) 
(C) 

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
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Classification:_UNCLASSIFIED//~-------------------­

TRANSITORY RECORD 

(U) Good afternoon! 

(U/ ~CTD'sl !recently received an inquiry from the .,.;....-:;..____,;_ _______________ ~---
I land we were hoping your unit may be able to assist 
us due to the nature of vour work.I 

(U) Please do not hesitate to reach out for further clarification. Have a great day! 

(U)I IMAPA 

Counterterrorism Division 

I I 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

bS -1,-2 
b7E -1,-6 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// 

( u i..._ _ ____. 

FBI 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

(U) Thanks for your question about using Voluntary Disclosure Letters (VDL) pursuant to ECPA §2702. 
This is one of the DIOG''. ....__ ______ ..... 1....__ _______________________ __, 

(U) Here's what the current rules say: 

s, (U) Approval of a Voluntary Disclosure Letter must be approved by a field office ASAC or an 
FBIHQ Section Chief (DIOG §18.6.Kl, paragraph lL 

(U//fOUO) An investigative file can be either an Assessment (Lei lor a Predicated 
lm11;di::,;~t·hn Ii ,; Pl r-:1 or F ll I 

0 Assessrnents - An authorized investigative tool fod lis lo 'request information 
from the public or private entities' (DIOG ~1B.S 6lJ 

o Predicated Investigations -An authorized investigative tool for Pis is to access 'stored 
wire or electronic communications' (DIOG §18.6.SL I 

b 
b 

b5 -1,-2 

5 -1,-2 
7E -1,-2,-8 
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(U) Hope this helps, but if there's anything further we can do please let us know. 

(u_l -----
rv1anagement and Program Analyst 

Counterterrorism Division 

(U) B!e.ssed ore they i~AJo rnalntoin ju.stice; 

who const::int!v do !t✓/wt is ri_ght. 
- P.sa!m 106:3 

Froml !(CTD) (FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

Sent: Friday. March 09

1
2018 10:38 AM 

Toi _(CTD) (FBl).-1 ----------. 

Subject: FW: 2702s --- UNCLASSIF ... IE .... D .... J/ .... ~_____,~0------­

lmportance: High 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~TO 
-----------------------------~~---------------------

Thank you for your assistance. 

Respectfully, 

I I 

Desk 
Cell 

From .... l ____ __.l(sU) (FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,-6 

bS -1,-2 
b7E -1,-8 

Sent: Wednesday, March 07, 2018 4:48 PM To! !(CTD) (FBl).------------------.OGC) (FBI) 

,___ ........ _________ ...... 1.------------. 
b6 -1 

b7C -1 
b7E -3 eel I (SU) (FBl) .... I ______ __ 

FBI{19-cv-290)-12.25 



Subject: FW: 2702s --- UNCLASSIFIED//F~O 
Importance: High 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

I I 

Here is the referenced cited frorn DIOG: 

5 .9 .1 (U) TYPE 1 THROUGH 4 AND TYPE 6 ASSESSMENTS 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

(U/ /FOUO) A complete discussion of these investigative methods, including approval 
requirements, is contained in DIOG Section 18. The use or dissemination of information 
obtained by the use of the below-methods must comply with the AGG-Dom and DIOG Section 
14. Only the following investigative methods are authorized in Type 1 through 4 and Type 6 
Assessments: 
A) (U) Public information. (Subsection 18 .5 .1) 
B) (U) Records or information - FBI and DOJ. (Subsection 18 5.2) 
C) (U) Records or information - Other federal, state, local, tribal, or foreign government agency. 
(Subsection 18.5.3) 
D) (U) On-line services and resources. (Subsection l 8.54) 
E) (U) CHS use and recruitment. (Section 18.5.5) 
F) (U) Interview or request information from the public or private entities. (Subsection 18 .5 .6) 
G) (U) Information voluntarily provided by governmental or private entities. (Subsection 18.5.7) 
H) (U) Physical Surveillance (not requiring a court order). (Subsection 18.5.8) 
I) (U) Grand jury subpoenas - to providers of electronic communication services ( only available 
in a Type 1 & 2 Assessment). (Subsection 185.9) 
(U//FOUO) Note: Consent Searches are authorized in Assessments. 

6. 9 (U) AUTHORIZED INVESTIGATIVE METHODS IN PRELIMINARY 

INVESTIGATIONS 
(U) All lawful methods may be used in a Preliminary Investigation, except for mail opening, 
physical search requiring a Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure (FCRP) Rule 41 search warrant 
or a Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act (FISA) order, electronic surveillance requiring a 
judicial order or warrant (Title III or FISA), or Title VII FISA requests. Authorized methods 
include, but are not limited to, those listed below. Some of the methods listed are subject to 
special restrictions or review or approval requirements. (AGG-Dom, Part V.4.A) 
(U//FOUO) A complete discussion of these investigative methods, including approval 

b5 -1,-2 
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requirements, is contained in Section 18. The use or dissemination of information obtained by 
the use of the below methods must comply with the AGG-Dom and DIOG Section 14. The 
following investigative methods are authorized to be used in Preliminary Investigations: 
A) (U) Public information. (See subsection 18.5 1) 
B) (U) Records or information - FBI and DOJ. (See subsection 18.52) 
C) (U) Records or information - Other federal, state, local, tribal, or foreign government agency. 
(See subsection 18.5.3) 
D) (U) On-line services and resources. (See subsection 18.5.4) 
E) (U) CHS use and recruitment. (See subsection 18.5.5) 
F) (U) Interview or request information from the public or private entities. (See subsection 
l O ~ •.. ) 

0 ... t) 

G) (U) Information voluntarily provided by governmental or private entities. (See subsection 
18.5 7) 
H) (U) Physical Surveillance (not requiring a court order). (See subsection 18.5.8) 
I) (U) Consensual monitoring of communications, including electronic communications. (See 
subsection 18. 6. 1) 
(U//FOUO) See the classified provisions in Appendix G for additional information. 
J) (U) Intercepting the communications of a computer trespasser. (See subsection 18.6.2) 
K) (U) Closed-circuit television/video surveillance, direction finders, and other monitoring 
devices. (See subsection 18.6.3) 
L) (U) Administrative subpoenas. (See subsection 18.6.4) 
M) (U) Grand jury subpoenas. (See subsection 18.6.5) 
N) (U) National Security Letters. (See subsection 18 6.6) 
0) (U) PISA Order for business records. (See subsection 18.6 7) 
P) (U) Stored wire and electronic communications and transactional records. (See subsection 
18.6.8)13 
Q) (U) Pen registers and trap/trace devices. (See subsection 18.6 9) 
R) (U) Mail covers. (See subsection 18.6.10) 
S) (U) Polygraph examinations. (See subsection 18.6.11) 
T) (U) Trash Covers (Searches that do not require a warrant or court order). (See subsection 
18.6.12) 
U) (U) Undercover operations. (See subsection l8.613) 
(U) See DJOG Appendix G - Class{fied Provisions for additional information.\ 

18.6.8.5 (U) VOLUNTARYEMERGENCYDISCLOSURE 

18.6.8.5.1 (U) SCOPE 

(U//FOUO) ECP A protects subscriber and transactional information regarding 
communications from disclosure by providers of remote computing services or telephone or 
other electronic communication services to the public (remote computing services, telephone 
and other electronic communications services are hereafter collectively referred to as 
"electronic communications service providers" or "providers"). Generally, an NSL, grand jury 
subpoena, or other form of legal proc · · · 
rovider to disclose such information 

b7E -1,-8 
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b7E -1,-8 

(U/ /FOUO) The use of thel lform is designed to captures all the information the FBI 
needs to satisfy statutory annual Congressional reporting requirements. 

18.6.8.5.2 (U) DURATION OF APPROVAL 

(U) As authorized by statute ( e.g., for as long as the emergency necessitating usage exists and 
only in those circumstances when it is impracticable to obtain other legal process such as a 
subpoena or NSL) and applicable court order or warrant. 

Thank you, 

FBI { 19-cv-290 )-12.28 



SSA!._ ______ _..------. 
Salt Lake Cit Field Office, 

r'------------1-oon::llnator 

Emal! {undass)j._ ______ _. 

Froml l(CTD) (FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,-6 

Sent: Wednesda February 28, 2018 3:04 PM --------------------, To: (SU) (FBI 

.,.......cc"""--_____ ........,S"""'F) (FBI (SF) (FBI) ________________ ..... 
Subject: FW: 2702s --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Below is a friendly reminder regarding one of our investigative tools, 2/02, which can be utilized for all 
lypes of investigations, includinJ ! 
Respectfulr 

Desk 

Cell 

I 

I 
I 

,___ ____ _,l(cTD) (FBI) 

Se-,ur.,...1..W.1-..l.lol.i.ui..~.w..1.,1,1.14ry 27, 2018-,..4.;.;.:.aa.17a....a...PM;.;.;.... ___________ __,, 
To (CTD) (FBI) 

(CTD)(FBI 

Cc 
(CTD) (FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,-6,-9 

(CTD)(FBI) 

------------------ ._ _____________ .... 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 
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___ !(OGC) (FBI) .... I ______ ____, 
Subject: FW: 2702s --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

Please push these handy 2702 and Legal process references to the region teams, and ensure they share 
with all field office PCORs as a reminder/refresher. The field should be seeking these when at all 
applicable, both for assessments and predicated investigations. If a request is declined/refused, they 
should be documenting that refusal/declination in their files. 

Thanks 

Froml ~CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 11:04 AM 
To! !(CTD) (FBl).-----------------.(CTD) (FBI) 

I I 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

Cc: HALVORSEN, CHRISTINE A. (CTD) (FBl)I 
Subject: 2702s --- UNCLASSIFIED .__ __________ ...., 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Gents J 
bS -1,-3 
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

I !(CTD) (FBI) 

frjday April 15 2016 3·18·32 PM 
I I (CTD) (FBI) 

1 I 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 
b7E -3 

Subject: RE: Congressional QFR - School Districts --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Please se~._ _ ____.lrespo11se below. b7E -6 

Response: 

From! !(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. April 1st 2016 1:47 PM b6 -1 

T al,,_..........,.---==-".--____,_ CTD) ( FBI) b 7 c -1 
Subject: RE: Congressional QFR - School Districts --- UNCLASSIFIED 

b7E -1,-2 
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Good afternoon 

Did you receive a response frorQror lhis tasking? 

Thanks 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b7E -6 

Froml..,_,_.....,...----,-.....,,....,...,....--!kcrD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monday. April 11. 2016 2:24 PM b6 -1 

To\ kCTD) (FBI) b7c -1 
cc !CCTD) (FBI)I lcDO) (FBI) b7E -3 
Subject: Congressional QFR - School Districts --- UNCLASSIFIED ...._ _____ ___, 
Importance: High 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

« OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap)» 

Task No. 436 

TASK ASSIGNED Tq.......,__....,...__, 
[)L~E [~§S.J"'E< :~~oo P~-~~ Th~~tsdav~ -4/:l~~ 
PLEASE SEND RESPONSE TO .... I ...._. _________ __, 

ALCON, 

REQUESTED ACTION: 

b7E -3,-6 

Below is text from a Congressional QFR from The Honorable John Culberson (Subcommittee on 

Commerce, Justice, Science, and Related Agencies). The QFR is a follow up from the Director's House 

appropriations hearing on the FY17 Budget Request. Please provide an unclassified response to 

represent FBI CTD's official position by :HW p~-1 Thmsday, 4/:lJ.l/:H;. EXOAD apologizes for the short 

notice. 
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b7E -1,-6 

b7E -3 

« OLE Object: Picture (Device Independent Bitmap)» 

Executive Office of the Assistant Director I Counterterrorism Division 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Good morning□ 

Here's an updated version. Many thanks to ... ! ___ .... ~or his help ironing out the NIST requirements. 

From! !(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 03, 2017 10:07 AM 
To (Cl) (FBI) .---------------------, FBI 

(CTD)(FBI) 

Cc OGC FBI 

OGC (FBI) ---------------( O G C FBI 
........,,,s-u""'bj,-e-ct ... : RE __________ ____,--- UNCLASSIFIED/ /~O 

~~~~~~!~=~~~~~~-~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~--------------------------------------------------------------------------

Thanks I've attached an u dated version with m minor chan<>es. 

L.r---------------------------....1 
PIAs so vou can see what they submitted. ---------

Confidt:.'nt:iai!tv St:att:rnt:nt:: 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

I'm also attaching the 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

b5 -1,-2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2 

FBI{19-cv-290)-1235 



\/OlJ ar~: not the !ntendi2d rec~p!ent of th!s rnes~;age., please destroy !t prornpt!v v,.,~thot.it ft.irther ret~:ntion 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

......_.....,... ____ ____,,..,,.lcCI) (FBI) 
•,u.....L.U.i;:;.:iiJ.l:lJL....LC.LJJ.4ary 03, 201Z,.,..9"'"'· .. 2.w.8.,r;;iA,L.;.JM.__ __ _ 

OGC) (FBI)! lcqn) (FBijL.. _______ _._!Ci..a;CTD) (FBI) 
......=a:_-_-_-_-_-_-_-_-.. ..... (ITADD) (FBI)J jcoGC) (FBI)! !(OGC) (FBI); 

OGC FBI ~ 
Subject: RE: --- UNCLASSIFIED/ IF 0 __________ _...., 

:::::~=~=:~~~~~-~~=~~~~=~=~~~~~~--------------------
Attached is th~,_ _____________ _, 

« Filel,_ _______ ....,!docx >> 

Froml l(OGC) (FBI) 

bS -1,-3 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2;;-D .... 1 __ 6 __ 5 .... :2 __ 6 _____ PM ______________ __ 

To (Cl) (FBI (CTD) (FBI) 

CTD FBI 

Cc ITADD) (FBI 

t------------------0;;..G;;;;.C_;;, (FBI,..._ ____________ ___, 
(OGC FBI 

.__S_u-bj-e-ct""": RE.__ __________ _,-- UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~,fu-0 
_____________________________ :~---------------------
Hi._! _ ___, b6 -1 

b7C -1 

l'rn reconciling section one with the answer in the PTA In the meantime though, you need lo answer 
Section 6 completely (for this, it isn't enough to say no changes) so you should have a completed chart 
and short answers. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -2,-3 
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Unit Chief 
OGC! 

Confidt:.'nt:iai!tv St:att:rnt:nt:: 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 
b7E -6 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

From ~...,..,.......,..-.,...-...,,......-..,..lcCI) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesda December 14, 2016 1:32 PM 
To: OGC) (FBI)! !(CTD) (FBI);L...! ______ .... IC_.,CTD) (FBI) 

r--------""'1-...JCITADD) (FB_I_);I ____ ......... _KOGC) (FBI)J toGC) (FBI); 

OGC FBI ~If 
,___ ________ ____, - UNCLASSIFIED/ IF T"o 

==:~~~=~=:~~~~~-lll<=r:~~=~=~~~~~-------------------
Hi_l __ 

Do you have a read on when we rnighl have the PIA comments/edits, or when the PIA rnight go for final 
signatures? 

Fro~._ ____ ....,l(oGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesda November 30, 2016 12:16 PM .------------------
To: (CTD) (FBI (CTD) (FBI) 

(Cl) (FBI 
Cc ITADD) (FBI) 

r-----,.,..-.,...,... _________ .i.:.(_O--,GC) (FBI),___ ___________ __. 

(OGC FBI ~ 
Subject: RE.__ _________ .... -- UNCLASSIFIED//Fl'UO 

That works for me.I lif you want to put the hard copy in Bu mail, it v,!Ould be appreciated so that 
the uploaded copy is a little cleaner, I'll get this to the Privacy Officer. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

FBI{19-cv-290)-1237 



Confidt:.'nt:iai!tv St:att:rnt:nt:: 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 
b7E -6 

or dissemination (_rnl,~s'~ nthq,n,\,•is•~ n:"~,·u!rt:d bv !a\A.t). P!t:-ast: notifv tht: st:ndt:-r of tht: t:.'rror by a ~~f:paratt: 
e-n,ail or by callin1 _ 

From~._ ______ I (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesda November 30, 2016 12:15 PM 
T (CTD) (FBI)I I (CTD) (FBI)J .... ___ ____.lcOGC) (FBI); 

(CI) (FBI) .__ ____ ____. 

......,,,.Cc"""T: ____ ....,(ITADD) (FBI)j lcoGC) (FBI)t ICOGC) (FBI); 

OGC FBI Nii 
Subject: RE:,___ ________ ____. -- UNCLASSIFIED//F,.,r-0 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FMo 
-------------------------------~~--------------------

Here's the scanned version. Its legible, just a bit ugly 
« File: DOC036 - signed.pdf » 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Subject: RE,____ ________ ____,--- UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~~ 
------------------------------~--------------------

All, 

I can print and sign this .. then re-scan and send it. It might cause the image quality to be a bit oft though. 
Don't know if that"s an issue or if folks v,muld prefer a dean hardcopy. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 
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From! !(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesda , November 30, 2016 10:50 AM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

To _____ OGC) (FBI)..._ ______ --. (FBI) 

Cc (!TADD) FBI (OGC) (FBI)j lcoGC) (FBI); 
(OGC) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI) .__ ____ _ 

Subject: RE:,__ _________ ___. - UNCLASSIFIED//F~O 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//F\.v(O _______________________________ L5., ____________________ _ 
------------------------------------------------------

« File: DOC036.pdf » Here is my signature 

Fromt _____ lcoGC) (FBI) 
: Monda November 28, 201 .,.......: __ SS ____ P __ M ______ ...,. 

t--------..._,J(CI) (FBI) CTD) (FBI) 
B (OGC) (FBI)J !(OGC) (FBI); 

D) (FBI) f ....._ ____ __. 
-- UNCLASSIFIED/ IF 0 ___________ ...., 

:::::~=~=:~~~~~-~~=~~~~=~=~~~~:~--------------------
Hi .... l ---
1 met today with the GC and he approved the! I Based on that, I need the signed 
first page of the PTA frorn! I once I get that, the PTA will officially go to the Privacy Officer 
for signature (see attached). 

I'll get you comments shortly on your PIA. As a reminder, until the PIA is signed by the FBl's Privacy 
Officer and CIO, it is not yet approved for use. 

« File ... ! _ ___,~ Privacy Threshold Analysis - 28 November 2016_clean.docx » 

Please let me know if you have questions in the meantime. 

Confldt~nt!a!!t\:- Statt:rnt:-nt: 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

b7E -1,-2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 



\/OlJ ar~: not the !ntendi2d rec~p!ent of th!s rnes~;age., please destrov !t prornpt!y vv~thotJt ft.irther retention 
or d!s~;i2rnination (t.in!ess othervv~se requ!r~:d by !a\:V)_. Pleas~: not~fy th~: sender of the i2rror by a separate 
;::-.._ . .-v1:::1.ii {'i,r h~ ... r-·:1iij:-1J I ,.- ,1 1 ~~1l ,.•1 ,-.•'} ,.-~.~l)1,11 .__ _____ _, 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//M 
-----------------------------~--------------------

Has there been any rnovernent at OGC? What are the chances we'll have this approved before the end 
of the calendar year? 

D 
From~ !(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesda November 0..,2._.. 2=-0._.1 .... 6"""1._.2 ... :2 .... 1.......,.PM...,_ _________ ...., 

To OGC) (FBl)I I (CTD) (FBI) b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b7E -1,-2,-3 

Those that have access to the._l _____ __,~viii have access. 

GC) (FBI) 
16 10:12 AM 

b7E -1,-2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//?-tlno 
------------------------------~~--------------------

Thanks.I I Your footnotes make sense to rne. For Section 1.e ~ ... __ __,!will all I !folks 
have access to this via the I I .__ __ _, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 



Confidt:.'nt:iai!tv St:att:rnt:nt:: 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 
------------------------------~--------------------------------------------------------------------------

/U)D b6 -1 
' b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b5 -3 

(U//FOUO) << FileLJ Privacy Threshold Analysis - 01 November 2016 - CTD PrivOff Comments.docx b7E -1, -2 

>> 

(Uj._ ____ ____, 
Management and Program Analyst 

Counterterrodsrn Division 

I I 
(Uj Blessed ore r.hey ;,vho rnointo{n justice. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 



vvho constantly do 1.,vhat is right. 
- Psaim 106:3 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//'ry¢o 

Hi□ b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

Attached please find a PTA that is close to final. You are fantastic at catching things so I wanted you to 
take a look now (before the Privacy Officer and GC sign off), in case we missed something. 

« Fi Id._ _ __.~ Privacy Threshold Analysis - 01 November 2016.docx » 

Thanks! 

D 
Unit Chief 
OGd 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IF 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// 

b7E -1,-2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

FBI{19-cv-290)-1242 



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IF 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IF 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IF 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IF 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IF 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IF UO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IF 0 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//FO 0 

FBI { 19-cv-290 )-124 3 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

Subject: 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/ 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED 

Thanks, 

Assistant Ge11eral Counsel 
OGci 
Des~t------------..J 
BBi._ _____ __, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

b6 -1,-6 
b7C -1,-6 
b7E -1,-2 

b5 -2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of U1e General Counsel of 
Hie Federal Bureau of lnvestination. The messa9e, alonri wiH1 any attachments, may be confidential and 
legally privilerimt If you are not the intended recipient of this rnessa9e, please destroy it promptly wiH10ut 
furH1er retention or dissernination (unless otherNise rec.iuired by law) , Please notify the sender of Hie 
error by a separate e-rnail or by calling! I 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1,-6 
b7C -1,-6 
b7E -1,-2 

FBI{19-cv-290)-1254 



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION 

H~._ __ ____, b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Please let us know when you'll be at MR for a rneeting to discuss so 'Ne can get requirements for the 
classification markings, 

Thank you, 

Desk: 
Mob:I -......---,------------, 
Mobile emaH: 

From:....,! ,--....,...-----.,.......,..----,,!COGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursda 21, 2016 1:25 PM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,-6 

To· (!TADD) (FBI) .--------...... 
Cc ITADD CON);! I (ITED) (CON)J .... _____ __._____, 

~C) (FBI) OGC) (FBI)j l(OGC) (FBI)!,___ _____ ___. 
L_JITED) (CON)· (!TADD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Historical data --- UNCLASSIFIED//~0 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION 

Hi .... !_ .... 

Thanks, 

I I 

b6 -1,-6 
b7C -1,-6 
b7E -1,-2 

bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
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Assistant General Counsel 

OGd~----------~ 
~~fJ FJ 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmittec! to you !Jy the Office of t!1e General Counsel of 
the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The message, along with any attachments, may tie confic!ential and 
legally privilegeij_ If you are not the intendecl recipient of this rnessa!Je, please destroy it promptly without 
fuither retention or dissemination (unle~s otheQNisA t"AQIJired tiy law). Please notify the sender of the 
error by a separate e~mail or !Jy calling! -----~ 

From: l~____,..____,,.....,....,,...,...!cIT ADD) ( FBI) 
Sent: Thursda Jul 21, 2016 1:06 PM 
To: OGC) (FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Cc ITADD CON)I lcrrED) (CON)~ 
...JQ.GC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI)j !(OGC) (FBI .... )!-------..... 

b6 -1,-6 
b7C -1,-6 
b7E -1,-2 

LJ(ITED) (CON) (!TADD) (FBI) 
Subject: FW: Historical ata --- UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION 

Thank you ... ! _ ____, 

Thank you, 

From:! toGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 11:41 AM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,-6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

FBI{19-cv-290)-1256 



b6 -1,-6 
b7C -1,-6 
b7E -1,-2 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 
ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION 

H t.....____. 

Sorry that I did not have a chance to respond yesterday. Please see below, responses in red, and please 
follovv up wilh any questions. 

Thank you! 

I 

Assistant Ge11eral Counsel 

OGCl1-----........ -------' 
Des~k. _____ ........, 
BB!.__ ____ _, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

Confidentiality Statement: This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of 
Hie Federal Bureau of Investigation. The rnessa9e, alonri wiH1 any attachments, rnay be confidential and 
legally privilegmt If you are not the intended recipient of this rnessa9e, please destroy it promptly wiH10ut 
furH1er retention or dissernination (unless ottHmvise re~uired by law) . Please notify the sender of Hie 
error by a separate e-mail or by callincl...._ ____ _.J 

From:._! ____ .....,! (!TADD) (FBI) 
Sen : W n 20, 2016 1:02 PM 
To· GC) (FBI) 
cc OGC FBI)! koGC) (FBI);! 
(ITED) (CON); (!TADD) (FBI) .__ ______ ____, 

Subject: Historical data --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1,-6 
b7C -1,-6 
b7E -1,-2 
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Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// 0 0 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IF UO 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IF 0 

FBI{19-cv-290)-1259 



From: I (CTD) (FBI) b6 -1 
Sent: Tuesday April 24 2018 3:06:00 PM b7C -1 
To: .------. !(CTD) (FBI) b7E -1, -2 

Cc: "1ts:.L1. 
Subject: RE: PTAI ~-- UNCLASSIFIED/,~O 

:::::!:!::~!~~~=~~=~~~~:::~~~~~~==================== 
Thanks for checking id ~Vhat you heard is correct._l __ __,lhas been moved over t~._ _ __.lso 
'Ne no longer have to pursue this initiative. bG _1 

b7C -1 
Thanks for all you help, 

I 
b7E -1,-2,-6 

From~._ _____ lCTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesda , A ril 24, 2018 11:35 AM 
To: (CTD) (FBI) ... !---------. 
Subject: RE: PTA -- UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

D 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

Hope you're doing well. It's taken me a while, but I was looking to circle back on the below, I've just 
heard through my management chain that CTD is no longer the owner of th~,__ __ .... ~tfort. Does that 
mesh with v1hat you know? 

If so, that makes it easy as whomever is the new owner of th~._ __ __,!effort will have to inherit the 
PTA stuff and get it through to completion. 

We're happy to continue to support you as needed, so please let us know if we need to keep pushing on 
this. Thanks, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

From! j (CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday1 Januar'{ 101 2018 12:39 PM 

Toi 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Sub ... j-ec-t-:R_E_:-PT_Aj ____ l-----U-N_C_L_A_SS-1-FI-ED_/.,../~ .. F,........ ____________ ___, b7E -1,-2--3 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 



~v1y apologies for the rnuch delayed response, /\ttached is thej._ __ __.lPTA with comments. 

Regards, 

I 
Unit Chief 
CTD .... I ____ ...... 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

« Filei .... __ ___.lPTA_01 May 2017 - v4w DAD Questions.docx » 

Fromt !(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Frida , December 01, 2017.,.4 __ :5 __ 6 _____ PM _________ _ 

To (CTD) (FBI) 

Cc 

b7E -1,-2 

~-~~~-----~~~~='.""":""l'~~------------------
Subject: RE: PTA,__ __ _.- UNCLASSIFIED// 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

(U) Good afternoon, 

b7E -1,-2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

(U) Thank you. Yes if you provide the responses back...._ ___________ __.we will help 

make sure it reaches the DAD. It just makes it easier if there is a single POC that can let management 

know where the PTA is in the pipeline. 

(U) Please let me know if you have any questions. 

(U) Thank you, 

(uj __ _ 

(Uj 

Counterterrorism Division 

Froml I (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 3:13 PM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

Toi 
Sub'-j-ec-t-:F_W_:_P_T_A.,...I ----.-1-----U-N-C-LA_S_S_IF-IE-D .... //"""~--------------

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 



Hello, 

Please see below iri._ __ _.!absence, 

From! !(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, November 30, 2017 3:11 PM 
To! !(CTD) (FBl) .... I --------

Subject: RE: PTAI ~-- UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

Thanks for following up with meJ .... __ _, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

Just so I know ·,vhat the next steps are. We should get back to DAD Halvorsen with our responses 
(Submitted through you?). 

Thanks for your help, 

I 
Froml l(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursda November 30, 2017 12:25 PM ----------, 
To CTD FBI 

Cc 
,L:---=--=--=-=:-:-r---,--'."":"'.""-::".""".:-=-::-:-=":"::::-=-:=~=------------------1 

Subject: RE: PTA ___ _,-- UNCLASSIFIED// 0 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

(U) Sorry for the delay in getting back to you, attached is a copy of the last version of the document we 
prepped, in which I've added as comment balloons the questions/comments DAD Halvorsen. 

(U//F~) << File: ... I __ _....IPTA_Ol May 2017 ·· v3 vv DAD Questions.docx >> 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

b5 -1 
b7E -1,-2,-6 
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(U) Also in case you weren't aware,! lwho I believe was working with us with this) is now the 
acting Section Chief over in OGC. The current acting UC forl I 
(U) Let me know what what further we can do to help. 

( u) I..___ .... 

Froml .... ____ ____,tcTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesda November 14, 2017 8:26 AM 
ToL..-_____ .......,CT,D) (FBij""'"""""""""""""'..;.;.;.;,. _____ _,, 

Subject: RE: PTA -- UNCLASSIFIED//F¥ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

Thanks for the updatcl._ __ _.! 1 spoke with DAD Halvorsen late last week and she mentioned that she 
was reviewing the PTA. 

I hope vour back gets better. 

Thanks Again, 

I 

From .... l _____ l(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monda November 13, 2017 5:05 PM 
To (CTD) (FBI)! _______ __ 

Subject: RE: PT - UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

□ 
Sony for the delayed response, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

In short yes the document needs fresh signatures frorn both the SC and DAD. There shouldn't be 
anything needed on your part, though. When I routed it up I senl it frorn rnv SC to your SC, and then on 
to the DAD. 

Provided the document doesn't gel lost again, when it cornes back it'll have both SC Kaul and DAD 
Halvorsen's signatures. !"II send you a copy when I get it back. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
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From .... l ____ ....,I (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesda , October 31, 2017 7..,:...,3...,6.._A ... M......_ ______ _ 
To CTD) (FBI~ 
Su ... bJ-.e-ct_:_R_E-:P_T_A ______ UNC._L_A_SS-1-FI_E_D/-~-------' 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

Good MorninJ._ __ ___, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

Sorry for the delayed response. I appreciate you circling back with us. Just so I understand, will the re­
routed copies require new signatures before OGC receives a copy? 

Froml._ _____ _.kTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Monda October 23, 2017 2:05 PM 
To (CTD) (FBl) .... I -----------. 
Su ... bj-e-ct-: -R-E:_P_T_A-.------'-''----i ___ U NC LASS I Fl ED~ 

( u )I,_____. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

(U) It's taken me longer than I wanted to circle back to this after being out, but I've double-checked vvith 
OGC and they're still awaiting the paperwork on this from us. I'm guessing wilh the extended lapse in 
time the original has likely been lost someone in lhe chain, so I'm going to re-route a fresh copy. Just 
wanted to let you know lhat it rnay have been delayed but is not forgotten. Let me know if you have 
any questions. 

(ul ____ _ 
Acting Supervisory MPA 

Counterterrorism Division 

(U) Blessed are they ~1.;ho rnafntafn justiceJ 
1,,1ho constantly do whot i, right. 

- Pso!m 106:3 

Frorrl ______ __.!(CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 4:08 PM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 
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Toi l(cTD) (FBd 
Subject: RE: PTA .... I __ .... ~-- UN .... C-LA_S_S_IF-IE_D_//-~ .......... ---

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/~ 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

Sounds good. Once you get your SC to sign off on it, you can send the hardcopy to rne and I'll get it up 
to the DAD for her approvaL 

Froml l(CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 3:59 PM 
Toi !(CTD) (FBI) ... !----------. 

~~bject: RE: PTA! ;_ UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

Thank~._ _ ____, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

I accepted all of the changes and removed the last of the comments. l'rn good with this version moving 
forward. Thanks for your help. 

« File!,__ __ _.!PTA_Ol May 2017 ~----_ .... I rd 2.docx » bS -1 
b7E -1,-2,-6 

From .... l ______ l(CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Frida June 23 2017 12:12 PM ------------, To (CTD) (FBI 

Cc: "-:---=-=--==""."T'"---T"""".~".:"."'"':-::-=':-=-:"::-=-:'~=~------------__, 
Subject: RE: PTA - UNCLASSIFIED//.-.-L~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

FBI { 19-cv-290 )-1265 



From! !(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, June 23, 2017 9:40 AM .-------------, To (CTD) (FBI) 

CcL-------r----,1------~~~r-------------...J 
Subject: RE: PTA.__ _ ____,-- UNCLASSIFIED//F 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//½ 
-----------------------------~~--------------------

Good Morning.._l __ _, 

Sorry for the delayed response. We\te been busy this week 

Thank You 

« File ... l __ __.lPTA_Ol May 2017 ~ .... ____ __.!docx >> 

FrorrJ._ _____ __,kc,TD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 6:36 ... PM ________ ...,. 

~:/ l,crournnl 
Subject: RE: PT~ }-- UNCLASSIFIED/~ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//~ 

(uD 

PTA_Ol May 2017 ., docx >> ...._ __ _, .._ _____ _. 

(U) Let rne know if you have any questions. Thanks. 

b5 -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

b5 -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 
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(U]._ ____ __ 

~v1anagement and Program Analyst 

Counterterrorism Division 

(U) B!e.ssed ore they i~AJo rnalntoin ju.stice; 

who const::int!v do !t✓/wt is ri_ght. 
- P.sa!m 106:3 

From! !(CTD) (FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

Sent: Friday, June 16, 2017 1:42,.a.P-'-M'-'-------------, 
To~ !(CTD) (FBI~ 
Subject: PTAI ~-- UNCLA._S_S_IF-IE_D_// .... ~-0....._ ___ ____, 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED~ 

« File ... l ___ lPTA_Ol May 2017.docx » 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

Here is the Electronic version. If you will add the comments I'll get it turned around as soon as possible. 

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

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// UO 

FBI { 19-cv-290 )-1268 



From: 
Sent: 
To: . CTD (FBI) 
Cc: L_ _____ ................................... ......_ ____ -,__....J(CTD) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: PTA Question re -- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Actina Unit Chief 
OGd 

I I 

From:! !(CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Thursday. January 21, 2016 11:20 AM 
To:r kCTD) (FBI) 
Cc:l !(OGC) f-F_BI.....,)J ______ !_(CTD) (FBI);!,-,,-! = __ __,tOGC)(FBI) 
Subject: RE: PTA Question re !-- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

(U~ I 
~v1anagement and Program Analyst 
F.xecutive Office of the Assistant Director 
Counterterrorism Division 

(l.l) Blessed CJre they who maintCJin justice, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

bS -1,-2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 



vvho constantly do 1.,vhat is right. 
- Psaim 106:3 

Fromt !(CTD) (FBI) 

To: I (CTD) (FBI) 
Se~t; Wednesday. January 20, 2016 8:17 AM 

Cc: ______ toG ... C_.) ..... (_FB_I.._) ______ _ 
Subject: PTA Question re! ~-- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

« File: ... ! __ __.!PTA_signed_U_FOU0_12_2015.pdf » 

Regards 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED// 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IL S 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IL S 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED/IL S 

FBI { 19-cv-290 )-1281 



Thursday. July 12. 2018 5:48:36 PM 

I 
b7E -3 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Social Network Analysis Training 

Overview: CTD has developed Social Network Analysis training in coordination with the Naval 
Postgraduate School's Common Operational Research Environment (CORE) Lab. This is a two­
part training event, led by CORE instructors, that teaches CTD IAs the theory and methodology 
of Social Network Analysis (SNA), while providing a practical exercise to enable students to 
demonstrate and apply what they have learned. During Phase II of the training, students will 
have the ability to create a SNA product in furtherance of an active investigation they are 
currently program managing, giving them the opportunity to solidify what they have learned 
while actively advancing real world cases. Interested applicants must commit to attending both 
Phase I and Phase II of the training. Seating is limited, so interested applicants are strongly 
encouraged to apply without delay. 

When: 

Phase I: 8/14 through 8/17; 8:00am-5:00pm 

Phase II: 9/5 through 9/7; 8:00am-5:00pm 

Where: 

Northern Virginia (Manassas) RA: 57 Discovery Blvd, Manassas, VA 20109 

Eligibility Requirements: This program is open to all CTD personnel, however, it is designed 
specifically for Intelligence Analysts who might engage in Social Network Analysis (SNA) in 
furtherance of active investigations, or who might instruct/guide others in conducting such 
analysis. It is imperative that those signing up for this course commit to attend both training 
sessions, 8/14 - 8/17 & 9/5 - 9/7. Prior SNA training, or working knowledge ofl 
is helpful, but not required. ______ ..., 

b7E -1,-2 

uestions: uestions rel~-"'-,W,u...1..w..w..1..i.1.1.1,,1,.f, and/or the eligibility reguirements can be directed 

to lA ____ ____.---i_ _____ _J or SSi1J I ~~c -=
1 

How to Apply for the Course: 

(1) Click here 

FBI { 19-cv-290 )-1285 



(2) Scroll to the bottom of the page 

(3) Enroll in BOTH Sections by clicking the "Action" button, then clicking on "Request 
Access" 

( 4) Fill out the request, and click submit. 

( 5) You will receive an email confirmation indicating that you have applied for enrollment 
into the course 

(6) Remember to apply for BOTH sections, Section I (8/14 - 8/17) and Section 2 (9/5 - 9/7). 

=============================~~ ==================== 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED//Lro 

FBI { 19-cv-290 )-1286 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

,..__ ____ ___.lco1o)(FBI) 
Ecidav A11011st 21 2015 1 :45:33 PM 

krm <FBI) 
I 

Social Media Survey --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

TRANSITORY RECORD 

Hellol 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b5 -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

Your participation and response are greatly appreciated. If you have any questions, please feel free to ask. 

Very Respectfully, 

FBI I Counterterrorism Division j 
...._ _____ __.!Telephonel.---------..... 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

FBI{19-cv-290)-1287 
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Classification: 

Classification: 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

FBI) 
Cc: ,____ ___________ ....,(CON) CTD) 

.....,. ______ ....... C __ T __ D...,(FBI) .__ _______ ___. . 

Subject: .__ ________ _. ~/+~IOrOliia~I 

Classification: / MO F'OR:l<f 

Thank you .... l __ __, 

Standby, 

_I _____ __.IPMP® 
Supervisor 
FBl/f\JSB/CTDiRMS 

Click here to submit a CTD IT Reguirernent Reguest 

~::I I 
SIPRJ 

v_l -------

From I !(FBI) 
Sent: Thursday, July 26, 2018 10:16 AM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,-6 

----------------.... 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

b5 -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 

To CTD) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI) b6 -1 ,...._ _______________ _, 

b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

Classification: s~:rm=w:: 



================= ========== -=rur~==================== 
Classification: SEC T//N ORN 

Classification: S 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

.....__ ____ ____.kcTD) (FBI) 
........ I ..... b ... u .... rs...,da.._v ........ A..,.u.._m .... 1s ... t ...,9 ... 2.,.0 .... 1 .... s ..... 1 .... 1: s2: 13 AM 
_________ l(CTD) (FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

Cc: 
Subject: RE! .... _______ .... ~-- ~/~WFORr4 

Classification: /NOFOPI::J.. 

Froml I (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesda , Au ust 08, 201""""""...,."""'"""'....__ _____ ...., 

To CTD FBI 

Subject: FW 

Classification: ~/HOFORN 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 



From:! !(CTD) (FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2018 8:08 AM .--------------------, To: MCPHERSON, MICHAEL F. (CTD) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI) 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 

(CTD) (FBI) b7E 1,-2,-3 

Subject: RE,__ _______ __,--- ~/NOFQ~~ 

Classification: ~ /1if0F0RN 

Good morning: 

bS 1 
b6 1 
b7C 1 
b7E 1,-2,-6,-9 



« File:i._ _________ ___,~ocx >> 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,-6 

b7E 1,-2 

From: MCPHERSON, MICHAEL F. (CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Monda , Au ust 06, 2018 8:55 AM .-------------------, 
T (CTD) (FBI) 

(CTD)(FBI 
Cc (CTD) (FBI 

CTD FBI 

t------,e------------------'(CTD) (FBI),__ __________ ___. 
(CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: --~/NOFGRl'I ________ ___, 

Classification: ~//NOPORN 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

I have asked ud .... ___ .... lto engage wiH .... 1 b_c_,t_h_tr_i;:,....._ ___ __, ___ _.on this. I wanl to ensure b6 -1 

any guidance is consistent with the overal which vve are collectively updating. b?C -l 

Mike 

Michael F. McPherson 
Section Chief I 

(w) 
(c) ____ ___, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

From: .... I ____ .....,l(CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Frida Au ust 03, 2018 2:25 PM ------------------To (CTD) (FBI (CTD) (FBI) .__ ________________ ___. 

Cc: MCPHERSON, MICHAEL F. (CTD) (FBI).__ __________________ _. 

b7E -1,-2,-6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

FBI { 19-cv-290 )-1312 



Classification: ~/HOFORH 

D72B 

Hi team, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

Can you look at the below against current CT policy and let rne know '>NhereLJproposal rnav be 

off? Thanks! b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 Best. I , 

Froml .... ____ ....,l(cTD) (FBI) b6 -1 
Sent: Frida Au ust 03 2018 2:24.,.P_M _______________ _,, b7C -1 

r"""'--------__.. ..... FB"""l...._ _____ 1-:-=~~------...J..(!.:C:.:.::ID:.:.)..:.:(F..:B:.:.:l) _ _:;:b7E -1, -2, -3, -6 
CD FBI 

r------1.-... ............... ...r------------,J(FBI),__ ___________ __. 
CTD FBI 

Subject: RE ...._ _______ _...., 

Classification: ~//NOFORN 

Hi .... l _ ____, 

Best, 

From .... 1 ______ ....,l(FBI) 

b5 -1,-3 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-6 

FBI { 19-cv-290 )-1313 



Sent: Frida , Au ust 03, 2018 2:02 PM .--------------------. b6 -1 
.,..T_o_._ _______ ___...__""""'-'.__......__...----...------------................... F_E,b7C -1 
.__ ___ ....,.. __________ L.l..._,__,____._.__ _______________ .b7E -1, -2, -3, -6 

(WMD) (FBI) (CYD) (FBI) r-------------------------,---------........ --, _________ ____, 

(CON) 

Classification: ~/MOPOR:lif 

Hello Division Representatives, 

b5 -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 

____________________________________ b7E -1,-2 

FBI{19-cv-290)-1314 



Cell: I 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

Classification: ~/4JGFORN 

Classification:~ /MOr'OR:N 

Classification: ~/NOFORN 

Classification: ~/tNOFOR:M 

Classification: ~,lWGFORM" 

Classification: ~//HOFORM 

---------------~-------------------------------

Classification: ~/NO:S:ORN 

FBI{19-cv-290)-1315 



Classification:~ 

FBI{19-cv-290)-1321 
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From: 
To: 1-------.... k=[=~.w.(J,...,FB=':d ko~n rrnn;,I , ____ ___...k-Qc=<C-U-rn-r.tJ'-_ __, 

L-------"'tQ"""C,.,..·C....,.L(.w.F[;1,.._,_,D ..__ __ ___..=-= 
Subject: FW: company threat intake --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Date: Friday, August 10, 2018 12:12:13 PM 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

FYI on threat repmting 

From: HEILER, MICHAEL D ..... I __ kFBI) 

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 6:00 PM .-----------------------, To: ALCOKE, MATTHEW R. (OPE) (FBI) 

(DO) (FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI) 

,....:(_O_GC....:.)..:.(F_B...:.,:l)=============::::::;--(OPE) (FBI) 
1 l(FBl)-1 ------

cd I (SF) (FBl)I I (CTD) (FBI) ...._ _________ ...... ! -----------------
subject: RE: company threat intake --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,-6 

b5 -1,-2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-6 



Thanks, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

From: ALCOKE, MATTHEW R. (OPE) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursda , Au ust 09, 2018 3:52 PM 

To (DO) (FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI) 

(OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) 

HEILER, MICHAEL D. 

Cc (SF) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: company threat intake --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Hefo all: 

(FBI) 

(SF) (FBI) 

(OPE) 

(FBI) 

(CTD) (FBI) 

bS -1,-2 
b7E -2,-6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,-6 

bS -1,-2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 



R.egar·ds----· 

---Vlatt 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

From~._ ______ ...... l(DO) (FBI) 

Sent: Thursday, August 09, 2018 1:33 PM 

Toi l(SF) (FBl)I 

l(OPE) (FBI 

l(OGC) (FBl)I 

(FBl)I HEILER, MICHAEL DJ I (FBl)I 

eel I (SF) (FBl)I 

l(CTD) (FBI) 

I (CTD) (FBI) 

IALCOKE, MATTHEW R. (OPE) (FBI) <MRALCOKE@fbi.sgov.gov> 

Subject: RE: company threat intake --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

FYI, I've been out TDY the last two weeks and just catching up en the t1·;:1ffc .... l _____ .... 
iJ1·iefed me anci .A.D Sullivan on Tuesday that all ti1e relevant lawyers vvere stll wmking to 

coordinate on this issuF:. I'm 'iNaiting on additional infonT1at!on from him on our end. 

/\!so, spoke briefly about this vithl land fv1att /\lrnke (new OPE Seeton Chief) this 

morning. Matt had the most updated info fr0:T 

I 

I 

I 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,-6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-6 

,__ _____ ....,I I've copied rv1att in here. -----------------

From .... l ___ ...,[SF) (FBI) 

Sent: Friday, August 03, 2018 4:45 PM 
Toj l(CTD) (FBI).--------------------. 

□(DO) (FBI) I I (OGC) (FBI) 
,.::I ="---.;._;_____;_J ___________ lr-(O-P-E)-(-FB-1)_.... 

--_____________ l(FBI~.-------------, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,-6 



H El LER, MICHAEL D. ( FB;.;.:I )=========:....._ ____ _ 
Cc: (SF) (FBI) (CTD) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: company threat intake --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

II spoke with A/AD Halvorson andl 

From: .... I ______ __.l(CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, August 01, 2018 6:17 AM ----------------To (SF) (FBI) 

OGC) (FBI) 

(DO) (FBI) 

(FB~I)====----~-~::...; _HE_I_LE_R:....., M_IC_H_AE_L_D.....1,.1 __ ...,ili:.....(F_Bl~)=======------
Cc:I l(SF) (FBl)I I (CTD) (FBI) 

-i -----...:...............:........1 .....__ _______ ____, 
Subject: RE: company threat intake --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

We are still waiting on OGC review before moving forward.I 

From ..... l __ _____.l(SF) (FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,-6 

b5 -1,-2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,-6 

b5 -1,-2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 



Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2018 3:07 PM .---------------------, 
To DO FBI 

(OGC) (FBI 

(CTD) (FBI) · HEILER, MICHAEL D. 
r---~--,---"""-'--....;...,,,;,,,----''-1...--.......,.----------1 

(FBI) 

Cc: _____ (SF) (FBl) ..... I ______ __ 

Subject: RE: company threat intake --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

From~...._ _______ I (DO) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 2:21 PM 

To! l(SF) (FBl)I....._ ____ __ 

Subject: FW: company threat intake --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

From: ..... I ________ l(FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,-6 

bS -3 
b7E -1,-2 

bS -3 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,-6 



Sent: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 5:01 PM 
To:! !(DO) (FBI) I.------------------. 

(OPE) (FBl)I l(FBI) .... I'---""""'--'-------------------

Subject: company threat intake --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3,-6 

b5 -3 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 



Thanks, 

Mike 

Michael D. Heiler 

Section Chief 

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

FBI{19-cv-290)-1472 



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 



From: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: FW: Social media out-reach --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Wednesday, June 14, 2017 12:32:00 PM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Date: 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Thanks for talking through this with us! 

Confidentiality Statement: 

This message is transmilted m you by the Office of the General Counsel of lhe Federal Bureau 
of Investigation. The message, along ,.vith any atmchments, may be confidential and legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipiem of lhis message, please destroy it promptly 
without further retention or dissemination {unless othen.yise required hy ];n.v\. Please notify 
the sender of the error by a separate e-mail· or by calling! I , -

From:._I _____ _.I (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 6:38 AM 
Toj l(CTD) (FBI) _____________ _ 

(OGC) (FBl)I I 
cd l(oTD) (FBl)I l(oGc) (FBI) I I .__ ______ ~ 
Subject: RE: Social media out-reach --- UNCLASSIFIED 

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
without further retention or dissemination (unless othen.vise re( uired bv law). Please notify 
the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by callirn __________ _, 

From:! I (CTD) (FBI) 

To:_ _(OGC) (FBn !(OGC) (FBI) 
se~t; Wednesday. Jun~7, 2017 12:13 PM 

cc _____ ___.(OTD) (FBI)( I (OGC) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Social media out-reach --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b5 -1,-2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 



From: .... I _____ .... l(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, June 07, 2017 4:44 AM 
To:! !(CTD) (FBI) ______________ _ 

(OGC) (FBl)I I 
cc:I l(oTD) (FBI) .... ! ___________ !(oGc) (FBI) 

I 
Subject: RE: Social media out-reach --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Thanks, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Confidentiality Statement: 

This message is transrnilted m you by the Office of the General Counsel of lhe Federal Bureau 
of Investigation. The message, along ,.vith any atmchrnents, may be confidential and legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipiem of lhis message, please destroy it promptly 

b5 -1,-2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b5 -1,-2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 

without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required hv law). Please notify b6 -1 

the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling I I b7c -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 



Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

SS!\.._I ________ _, 

CountF:rterrorism Division 

Cell: 

Froml....._ ____ ....,l(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Frida June 02 2017 12:22 PM 

To (CTD) (FBI) 

(OGC FBI 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

Cc OTD) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) .-------==:......I ....__ _______ _..... 
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
of Investigation The message, along 'Nith any attachments, may be confidential and legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly 

b5 -1,-2 

without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required bv la,v). Please notitV bG _1 
the sender of the error by a separate e~mail or by calling! I b7c -1 

From I I (CTD) (FBI) 
Sent: Friday. June 02. 2f 17 1:10 PM 
To~ _ (OGC) (FBI)J !(OGC) (FBI) b6 -1 
Cc: !(OTD) (FBI);! !(OGC) (FBI) b7c -1 
Subject: RE: Social media out-reach --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

SS.f',I _______ _ 

CounterterTorisrn Division 

Desk .... ! ____ ..... 

Cel I : .... I ___ ____, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

b5 -1,-2 



Froml .... ______ l(OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Friday, June 02, 2017 6:43 AM 

To (OGC) (FBI 

(CTD) (FBI) 

Cc (OTD) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) .---------~..... ._ ____________ __ 
Subject: RE: Social media out-reach --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b5 -1,-2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -8 

FBI { 19-cv-290 )-1482 



Thanks, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Confidentiality Statement: 

This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau 
oflnvestigation. The message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, please destroy it promptly 

b5 -1,-2 

without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise recuired b , la,v). Please notit-Y b6 -1 

the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling b7c -1 

From~ !(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Wednesday. May 31. 2017 2:52 PM 
To:! !(CTD) (FBnJ lcoGC) (FBI) 
eel ICOTD) (FBI)J roGc) (FBI) 
Subject: RE: Social media out-reach --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b5 -1,-2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-6 

FBI { 19-cv-290 )-1484 



I'm happy to discu5s further. Thanks' 

AGCb ,-..w ...... LB-, .... ----,.....---' .,,.,L i._ _ __ ___, 

Office of Uie General Coumd 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

rn:s MfSSAGc :5 -CRMISMITTrn TO YtJI.J BY THE OFe!CE OF THE GENERAL cou:,sEI .. ,,-ff MfSSAGc. ,',!_QI% W:"CH M-IY .'<TT.'<CHMc'i"CS. MAY BE 

L[G/\:__L'{ :=·:~:\/ILl:.CitC:. ::= YCJU ,l\lH:. NO_:_ -:-Ht. iNTl:.NDU) l~l:.CIPll:.NT OF THiS t\/][SS/\G[, Pll:_,t\Sl:. Dl:.s-:-f{OY n Pf{Clt\/]Pl"LY \/'v':THOUr:: Ufr:-Hl:.I~. l~.l:.-f[NTIO~-J 

on DISSE}\1]!~·JAT:O:'J (U:'J:_[SS OTHl:R\i\/1~,:: Rl:GlJIRl:D :?,"'( 1_12\VV), ~·:_[(2\5[ ~JOTIFY THt 5[:'JC![R er= THI: [RRDR ffy' /\ Sl:P,L\R,'\Tt 1:-rv11~Jl. OR PHO~H: C.L\U_ 

Froml .... ________ l (CTD) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 8:04 AM --------------. To (OGC) (FBI) -------------------------, Cc (OGC) (FBI) 

(FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

Subject: RE: Social media out-reach --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

OTD) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

b5 -1 
b7E -1,-2,-9 

FBI { 19-cv-290 )-1485 



ss~._ ______ .... 

Counterte,-rorism Division 

Desk:~I ---~I 
ceid ____ l 

From: .... I _____ .....,l(oGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Wednesday, May 31, 2017 3:34 AM 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

.------------, 
To:1---______ ......,.... (CTD) (F .... BI ..... ) ________ __._ _____ _,, 

Cc: (OGC) (FBI) (OTD) 

(FBI (OGC) (FBI) . .__ ____________ ____. ________ _, 

Subject: RE: Social media out-reach --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

bS -1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -3 

bS -1 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 



Thanks., 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

Confidentiality Smten1ent: 

This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau 
oflnvestigation. The message, along Vv'ith any attachments, may be confidential and legally 
privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this rnessage, please destroy it prnrnptly 
v,tithout furthe••.r.retention or dissem.ination. (m.1less o.·.theryi!'.e rnrniired hv 1avv). Please notify 
the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling!._ _______ __._ 

(CTD) (FBI) 
..-=~~---.r-~17"1"""1'":~6PM 

.,,__ _____ .......,."i"'C) (FBI) 
Cc,.._....,.....,....-.,.......---,,..----...,.......( OGC) ( FBI) 
Subject: Social media out-reach --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

sspJ ________ .... 

Count21-re,rorisrn Division 

DeskJ ______ _ 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

bS -1,-2 
b7E -8 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

bS -1,-2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1 



ce11 .... I ___ __ 
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



Nathan 

Nathan Blumenthal 
The White House 1 ... 1--------..... 
Director for Counterterrorism 

I I 

Classification: S 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 

b7E -6 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

ICIMD) (FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

Subject: RE Meeting w Jim Today at 1:30pm --- UNCLASSIFIED .__ _____ ____, 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Thanks, 

Acticl Unit Chief 
OG 

Federal Bureau of Investigation ________ I -
Confidentiality Statement: 

bS -1,-2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-6 

This message is transrnitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of lnvestigatiorL The messa9e, 
alonri wiH1 any attachments, may be confidential and le9ally privileged. If you are not Hie intended recipient of H1is rnessane, 
please destroy it promptly vvithout furU1er retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify Hie sender 
of the error by a separate e-mail or by callin9I I 

Froml .... ____ ____,foGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesda Januar 02, 2018 12:1 ... 6 ......... PM...._ ______ ___ 

r--------,-....1(0GC,..._......,......_ ________ __._ __ ___ 
OGC FBI OGC) (FBI~._ _______ ___. 

Subject: RE Meeting w Jim Today at 1:30pm --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Sounds good and thanks. 

V/r, 

Federal B1ireap of Investigation 

I 

b6 -1 

b7C -1 
b7E -6 

1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 



Confidentiality Statement: 
This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The message, 
along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, 
please destroy it promptly without further retention or djssernination (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender 
of the error by a separate e-mail or by callin~ I bG _ 1 

b7C -1 

Froml .... _____ ...,l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesda , January 02, 2018 12:15 PM -----------. 
To,__ ____ .,.......(OGC) (F,...BI ____________ ___, 

Cc OGC FBI (OGC) (FBI~._ _______ __. 
Subject: RE .__ ______ _,Meeting Today at 1:30pm --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Thanks 

I 
Confidentiality Statement: 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

bS -1,-2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 

This rnessage is transrnitwd to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau ofinvestiga1ion. The 
message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient 
of this message, please destroy it prnrnptly without further retention or dissemination (un!ess otherwise required by bG _1 
hnv) Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by caHin~ I b7c -1 

Froml .... _,--__ ___.l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesda Januar 02, 2018 9:12 AM 

. .---------------, ______ __.(OGC),.-( __ FB_I......_ ______ ---..._...J 

OGC FBI 
oday at 1:30pm --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION/DELIBERATIVE 
PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT 

Hi_l __ 

2 

bS -1,-2,-3 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 



bS -1,-2 ,-3 
_______________________________________ _._,7E -1, -2, -6 

V/r, 

Actinr Unit ct1ief 
OGC 

Federal Bureau r Investigation 

Con !ideniiality Statement 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The messageb6 -1 
along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not Hrn intended recipient of this message, b?c _1 
please destroy it promptly vvilhout further ret.Jntion or djssernination {unless othrnwise required by law). Please notify the sender 
or lhe error by a separate e-mail or by calling_ I 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

3 



l(IMD) (FBI) 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: RE: ...._ ______ ...., 
Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

eeting w Jim Today at 1:30pm --- UNCLASSIFIED 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

bS -1,-2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 

___________________________________________ _..,7E -1,-2 

Confidentiality Statement: 

This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau ofinvestigation. The 
message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and lega!ly privileged. If you are not the intended recipient 
of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination ·unless othen.vise required by 
law). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by caHin- b6 -1 

b7C -1 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Thanks, 

1 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

bS -2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 



Acti11r I lnit Cbief 
OGC 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

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
please destroy it promptly without further retP.ptiqn or dissemination (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender 
of the error by a separate e-mail or by callinq I 

From! !(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 12:16 PM .--------------, 

.------,___J(OGC) .. ( __ F_BI...,,) _________ ....__..., 
L----;---............................. ,__ ____ ,__-,--____ ----1(OGC) (FBl1 

Subject: RE Meeting oday at 1:30pm --- UNCLASSIFIED----------.__ ______ __. 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
□================================================= 

Sounds good and thanks, 

V/r, 

vestigation 

Confidentiality Statement: 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -6 

This message is transmitted lo you by the Office of ihe General Counsel of ihe Federal Bureau of Investigation. The message, 
along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are nol the intended recipient of this message, 
please destroy ii promptly without further reintioo Of dissrnnirtion (unless otherwise required by lavv). Please notify the sender 
of the error by a separate e-mail or by callin· 

From:I I (OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesda Jan 02, 2018 12:15 PM ---------..... To· (0 
Cc GC (OGC) (FBIJ .... ______ _ 
Subject: RE Meeting oday at 1:30pm --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 



Thanks 1 

Confidentiality Statement: 

bS -2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The 
message,, along v"ith any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. lf you are not the intended recipient 
of this message, !:-~ease destroy i~ promptly without further re~ention or ,:h.ss\•roimiricm Cimkss 1,thenvise required by 
la\v). Please not1ty the sender ot the error by a separate e-mail or by callrn~ I 

Fro~._ ____ ___.loGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesda Januar 2, 2018 9:12 AM ----------.------..,_----10 G C r(_F_B _1 ________ ,-....I 

FB 
Subject o ay at 1:30pm --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

.__ _____ ___, 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION/DELIBERATIVE 
PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT bS -1,-2,-3 
====================================================== b6 -1 

I 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-6 

V/r, 

Acting Unit Chief 
3 



nvestigation 

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
please destroy it promptly without further retention or djssern1·nation (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender 
of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling ... l ____ __._ 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

4 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 

I (IMD) (FBI) 

.__ _____ !(OGC) (FBI) 

I ~ I (OGC)_F ___ BI ____ _ 
Tuesday, Janua~ 02. 2018 1:04 PM 

I (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBI) 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

Subject: 

,__ ___ ____, 

REi tv1eeting w Today at 1:30pm --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Gol it and thank-you again. 

Actin[ Unit Chief 
OGC_ 

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
of the error by a separate e-mail or by callin\~ I 

From .... ! _____ ...... ! (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesda January 02, 2018 1:03 PM .------------, To . ...,_ ____ 1----J(OGC) (F .... BI ....... ________ .,__ __ ____, 

Cc (OGC) (FBI) (OGC) (FBl)I,..__ _____ ___. b6 -1 
b7C -1 Subject: RE Today at 1:30pm --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

b7E -1,-2,-3 

b5 -1,-2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 

.---------------------------------------b7E -1, -2------, 

Thanks, 

I I 
« Message: RE:D-- SECRET» 

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
of this message, please deslfoy it prornplly without further retention or dissemination (unless othenvise required by 
la\v). Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by callin,m I b6 -1 

b7C -1 

From._! _____ ...,,.tOGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, January 02, 2018 9:41 AM -----------To: (OGC) (FBI) ,.;.........;..---------------... Cc: (OGC) (FBI) OGC) (FBI~,____ ______ ____, 
Subject: RE .__ ______ _,Meeting oday at 1:30pm --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------

Thanks, 

Actinf Unit Chief 
QGC 

Federal Bureau of Investigation I I ·-
Confidentiality Statement: 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

b5 -1,-2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-6 

This rnessage is transmitted to you by the Office of Hie General Counsel of Hie Federal Bureau of lnvesti9ation. Tt1e rnessane, 
alon9 with any attactirnents, may be confidential and lenally privile9ed. If you are not the intended recipient of this rnessa9e, 
please destroy it promptly witt1out further retention or dissernination (unless 0U1erwise required by law). Please notify the sender 
of the error by a separate e-mail or by callinn! I 

From:._! ____ ____,l(OGC) (FBI) 
Sent: Tuesday, Januar 02 2018 12:16 PM ----------T _ ..... _____ .,__ _ _, 

CcL_ ___ ----1~-::::L.l!..!::.~====;-r==;"----, ______ oGC) (FBI)!,____ ______ ___, 
Subject: RE: Today at 1:30pm --- UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Sounds good and thanks. 

V/r, 

Acting Unit Chief 

2 

b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

b6 -1 
b7B -1 



oGd 
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
please destroy it promptly without further retpption or dissemioaf ion (unless otherwise required by law). Please notify the sender 
of the error by a separate e-mail or by callinq.._ _____ ___,_ 

From:._! _____ ....,! (OGC) (FBI) 

Sent: Tuesda Jan 2, 2018 12:15 PM ...------------, T_,-____ .,....... I) 
C ...--"-"--------------.(OGC) (FBl)._I ______ ___, b6 -1 

b7C -1 Subject: RE: Meeting w Jim Today at 1:30pm --- UNCLASSIFIED .__ ______ ___, 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Thanks. 

I 
Confidentiality Statement: 

b7E -1,-2,-3 

bS -1,-2 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2 

This rnessage is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The 
message, along with any attachments, may be confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient 
of this message, please destroy it promptly without further retention or dissemination (unless otherwise required by 
hnv) Please notify the sender of the error by a separate e-mail or by calling! I 

Froml l(oGC) (FBI) 

Sent:Tuesda Januar 

Subject _______ _. 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

oday at 1:30pm --- UNCLASSIFIED 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-3 

ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT/ATTORNEY-CLIENT PRIVILEGED INFORMATION/DELIBERATIVE 
PROCESS PRIVILEGED DOCUMENT 

Hi□ 
3 



V/r, 

Acting Unit Chief 
OGd 

Eedernl 8111w111 rif Investigation 

I 
Confidentiality Statement: 

b5 -1,-2,-3 
b6 -1 
b7C -1 
b7E -1,-2,-6 

This message is transmitted to you by the Office of the General Counsel of the Federal Bureau of Investigation. The messa~ie, 
along witl1 any attachments, may tie confidential and le~ially privileged. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, 
please ijestroy it promptly without furtl1er retPD1ioo or dissPrnioati0n (unless otherwise required by lavv). Please notify tl1e sender 
of the error by a separate e-rnail or by callin~il ] 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED 

4 
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